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Brandon D. Bradley, Sr., 
also known as Brittney 
Bradley v. Leigha Weber , 
Sean Price (7/20/2020)

20-cv-48-jdp

Division of Adult 
Institutions 
Policy and 
Procedures

https://doc.wi.gov/DepartmentPoliciesDA
I/5007027.pdf

Wisconsin 
Department of 
Health – 
Outbreaks and 
Investigations

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/outbreak
s/index.htm 
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Milwaukee 
Election 
Commission

https://city.milwaukee.gov/election#.XoF
PkpNKiqA –

Wisconsin 
Election 
Commission – 
Absentee Ballot 
Report

https://elections.wi.gov/node/6806

Wisconsin 
Election 
Commission – 
Absentee Ballot 
Report – April 7, 
2020 Spring 
Election and 
Presidential 
Preference 
Primary
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Democratic National 
Committee and Democratic 
Party of Wisconsin v. 
B t l  Gl  
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Election 
Commission – 
Absentee Ballot 
Report – April 7, 
2020 Spring 
Election and 
Presidential 
Preference 
Primary

https://elections.wi.gov/node/6806

Wisconsin 
Election 
Commission – 
Absentee 
Witness 
Signature 
Requirement 
Guidance 
COVID-19

https://elections.wi.gov/node/6790

Wisconsin 
Election 
Commission – 
Guidance for 
Indefinitely 
Confined 
Electors COVIS-
19

https://elections.wi.gov/node/6788

Guidance for 
Indefinitely 
Confined 
Electors COVID-
19

https://elections.wi.gov/node/6788

  
   

    
Bostelmann, Glancey, 
Jacobs, Kudson, Spindell, 
Thomsen and Republic 
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Wisconsin (April 2, 2020)
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Absentee 
Witness 
Signature 
Requirement 
Guidance 
COVID-19

https://elections.wi.gov/node/6790

Absentee Ballot 
Return Options - 
COVID-19

https://elections.wi.gov/node/6798

UW-Madison 
threatens 'more 
drastic action' 
as experts say 
COVID-19 
outbreak 
impacting 
broader 
community

https://madison.com/wsj/news/local/edu
cation/university/uw-madison-threatens-
more-drastic-action-as-experts-say-
covid-19-outbreak-impacting-broader-
community/article_dd00c9cc-5dc9-5924-
99ca-40c94a0f6738.html

Wisconsin Sets 
New Daily 
Record With 
2,034 
Coronavirus 
Cases Reported 
Thursday

https://www.wpr.org/wisconsin-sets-new-
daily-record-2-034-coronavirus-cases-
reported-thursday

History Of 
Federal Voting 
Rights Laws

https://www.justice.gov/crt/history-
federal-voting-rights-laws

Pending cases
https://www.wicourts.gov/sc/sccase/Disp
layDocument.pdf?content=pdf&seqNo=2
85226

Democratic National 
Committee v. Marge 
Bostelmann (09/21/2020)
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Catherine Margaret 
Buechner v. Andrews Saul

US National 
Library of 
Medicine 
National 
Institutes of 
Health – Article - 
 The PHQ-9 
Validity of a 
Brief Depression 
Severity 
Measure

https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/article
s/PMC1495268/ 

2/9/2021

ResearchGate - 
article – A Brief 
Measure for 
Assessing 
Generalized 
Anxiety 
Disorder: The 
GAD-7

https://www.researchgate.net/publication
/7064924

Wikipedia entry 
for Global 
Assessment of 
Functioning

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Global_Ass
essment_of_Functioning#cite_note-1  

Ennis Brown v. Gary 
Boughton 07/27/2020 20-cv-398-wmc

Wisconsin 
Circuit Court 
Access -Access 
to the public 
records of the 
Wisconsin 
circuit courts
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Integrated Process 
Engineers & Constructors, 
Inc v. Novo Nordisk 
Pharmaceutical Industries, 
Inc., and Fluor Enterprises, 
Inc.

https://www.fluor.com/projects/novo-
nordisk-manufacturing-facility

10/7/2020            

United States 
District Courts – 
National Judicial 
Caseload Profile

https://www.uscourts.gov/sites/default/fil
es/data_tables/fcms_na_distprofile0630.
2020.pdf

State of Wisconsin v. 
Martin Wayne Chapman
(10/13/2020)

Ty A. Bollerud v. City of 
Jamesville Gov., Mark 
Freitad, Wald Klimczyk, 
Jennifer Petrozzellto, and 
Kelly Bedessem
(10/19/2020)

20-cv-435-jdp

Fluor Projects 
Novo Nordisk 
API 
Manufacturing 
Facility
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James Shegstad v. Andrew 
M. Saul (1/2/2020) 19-cv-170-wmc

Wikipedia - 
Global 
Assessment of 
Functioning

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Global_Ass
essment_of_Functioning

Ronald S. Berz v. Andrew 
M. Saul ( May 7, 2020) 19-cv-225-wmc

Mayo Clinic – 
Diseases & 
Conditions – 
Acromegaly

https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions/acromegaly/symptoms-
causes/syc-20351222

American 
Heritage 
Dictionary of 
the English 
Language - 
definition of 
affiliate

https://ahdictionary.com/word/search.ht
ml?q=affiliate

Merriam-
Webster 
definition of 
affiliate

https://www.merriam-
webster.com/dictionary/affiliate

Teri Lynn Wilson v. The 
Title Team LLC, Ditech 
Financial LLC, Judiciary 
Courts of the State of 
Wisconsin and Roethe 
Pope Rothe LLP, and 
United States of America
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Wisconsin 
Circuit Court 
Access
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conditions/huntingtons-
disease/symptoms-

causes/syc-20356117

Mayo Clinic - 
Huntington's 
disease - 
Symptoms & 
causes

Maurice Jewell, JR., on 
behalf of himself and all 
others similarly situated v. 
HSN, Inc. (11/07/2019)
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https://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions/huntingtons-
disease/diagnosis-

treatment/drc-20356122

Laura Ann Harris Patterson 
v. Andrew M. Saul 19-cv-487-bbc

Urology Care 
Foundation – 
Neurogenic 
Bladder

https://www.urologyhealth.org/urologic-
conditions/neurogenic-bladder

Robert Godfrey v. Andrew 
M. Saul (04/29/2020) 19-cv-560-wmc

Wikipedia – 
Crepitus

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Crepitus  -

Teresa Ross v. Andrew M. 
Saul 07/22/2020 19-cv-969-jdp

Social Security 
Program 
Operations 
Manual System 
DI 25020.010 
Mental 
Limitations

https://secure.ssa.gov/apps10/poms.nsf/
lnx/0425020010

Driftless Area Land 
Conservancy, & Wisconsin 
Wildlife Federation v 
Michael Huebsch, Rebecca 
Valco, Ellen Nowak, & 
Public Service 
Commission of 
Wisconsin (2/18/2020)

19-cv-1007-wmc
Wikipedia - 
Driftless Area

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Driftless_Ar
ea

Mayo Clinic - 
Huntington's 
disease - 
Diagnosis & 
treatment
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Charles William 
Rosenbush v. Nancy A. 
Berryhill

(11/28/2018)

Jeffrey Covey v. Nancy 
Berryhill (03/19/2019) 18-cv-32-slc

Healthline - 
Understanding 
Pseudoseizures

https://www.healthline.com/health/pseud
oseizures

Buckeye Int'l, Inc. v. 
Schmidt Custom Floors, 
Inc. (04/26/2018)

18-cv-111
Motions for 
Injunctive Relief

http://www.wiwd.uscourts.gov/sites/defa
ult/files/Injunctive_Relief.pdf

Scott A. Melby v. Andrea 
M. Saul(07/09/2019) 18-cv-177-wmc

Worker's 
compensation 
claim flow

https://dwd.wisconsin.gov/wc/workers/cl
aim_flow.htm

State of Wisconsin 
Department of Workforce 
Development, Division of 
Vocational Rehabilitation 
v. United States Deparmtne 
of Education (12/03/2019)

18-cv-220-jdp

United States 
Department of 
Education 
Rehabilitation 
Services 
Administation 
Randolph-
Sheppard 
Arbitation No. R-
S/16-08 
Decision and 
Award

https://www2.ed.gov/programs/rsarsp/ar
bitration-decisions/r-s-16-08.pdf

18-cv-11-jdp

Social Security 
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Capacity 
Assessment
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Astute Tech., LLC 13-CV-00087

Keep America 
Fishing

http://keepamericafishing.astute 
tech.com/action_midwest.html
http://www.businessinsider.com/how-
long-does-it-take-to-get-frostbite-or-
hypoth
ermia-2014-1

hypercold http://www.princeton.edu/~oa/safety/hyp
ocold.shtml

http://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions/hypothermia/basics/symptom
s/con-

20020453
National 
Historic 
Landmark 
Nomination

http://www.cr.nps.gov/nhl/ 
designations/samples/wi/ wisconsn.pdf

Wisconsin's 
State Capitol 
rotunda dome

http://www.wi.gov/state/ 
capfacts/cap_3d_s.html

Holiday tree http://www.doa.state.wi.us 
/events.asp?locid=4

http://www.uscis.gov/sites/default/files/U
SCIS/Laws/Memoranda/Static_Files_Me

moranda/Archives %201998-
2008/2005/rfe021605.pdf

Kissick v. Huebsch  13-cv-099-wmc 956 F. Supp. 2d 981

Gruenberg v. Tetzlaff 13-cv-095

frostbite

mild 
hyperthermia

Sutton v. Napolitano 13-cv-173 986 F. Supp. 2d 948

Requests for 
Evidence (RFE) 
and Notices of 
Intent to Deny 
(NOID)

http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-00084.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-00084.pdf
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http://wisconsinwatch.org/2014/07/waup
un-guard-named-repeatedly-in-abuse-

complaints/
Medicare Claim 
Review 
Programs 
booklet

https://www.cms.gov/Outreach-and-
Education/Medicare-Learning-Network-
MLN/MLNProducts/downloads/MCRP_B
ooklet.pdf

https://www.cms.gov/Research-
Statistics-Data-and-Systems/Monitoring-
Program
s/Medicare-FFS- Compliance-
Programs/CERT

Medicare Fee-
for-Service

https://paymentaccuracy.gov/tracked/me
dicare-fee-service-2015
http://www.cedars-
sinai.edu/Patients/Health-
Conditions/Bone-Spurs-
Osteophytes.aspx

Pride v. City of Eagle River, 
Wisconsin 13-cv-308

WIWD 
Electronic filing 
procedures

http://www.wiwd.uscourts.gov/electronic-
filing-procedures

htt:/www.ssa.gov/disability/professionals
/bluebook/12.00-MentalDisorder

s-Adult.htm

In re: Rehabilitation of 
Segregated Account of 
Ambac Assurance Corp.

13-cv-325

Ambac 
Policyholders 
Information 
Center

http://ambacpolicyholders.com

Hamlin v. Wenzel 13-cv-202

series of articles 
about alleged 
abuse of 
prisoners at the 
Waupun 
Correctional 
Institution

USA v. Ludden, Mary 13-cv-223
CERT

Pape v. Colvin 13-cv-236   
Bone spurs 
(Osteophytes)

Braund v. Colvin 13-cv-316-bbc

Disability 
Evaluation 
under Social 
Security § 12.00

http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-202.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13cv223URL1MCRPBooklet.pdf
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http://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions/chondromalacia-
patella/basics/
definition/con-20025960

Gillen v. Kohn Law Firms 
S.C. 13-cv-373

Payment 
website

www.kohnlawpayment.com

 Sentry Ins. v. B & H Health 
Care Servs. 13-386

Electronic Filing 
Procedures

http://www.wiwd.uscourts.gov/electronic-
filing-procedures

Stages of 
Alzheimers

http://www.alz.org/alzheimers_disease_
stages_of_alzheimers.asp

About 
Alzheimers

https://www.nia.nih.gov/alzheimers/topic
s/alzheimers-basics

Vestibular 
symptoms

https://vestibular.org/understanding-
vestibular-disorder/symptoms

Drop attacks http://www.dizziness-and-
balance.com/disorders/central/drop.html

Novologmix http://www.novologmix70-
30.com/default.aspx

Lortab http://www.drugs.com/lortab.html
Article/ unable to 
locate

http://care.diabetesjournals.org/contents
/31/8/1679

Zocor http://www.medicinenet.com/simvastatin/
article.htm

Hydrochlorothia
zide

http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/drug
info/meds/a682571.html

File not found
http://vsearch.nlm.nih.gov/vivisimo/cgi-
bin/query-
meta?query=hydrochlorothlazide

"Failed back 
syndrome (FBS)

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Failed_back_
syndrome

laminectomy http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Laminectomy

Radicular pain http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Radicular_pa
in

Lomax v. Colvin 13-cv-331 Chondromalacia

Hall v. Melby 13-385

Clark v. Colvin 13-cv-392

Engstrand v. Colvin 13-cv-436

Schilling v. Epic Life Ins. 
Co. 13-cv-438

http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-331.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-373.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-373.pdf
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http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-4365.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-4365.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-438.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-438.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-4382.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-4383.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-331.pdf


Bentz v. Colvin 13-cv-441

Diffuse 
idiopathic 
skeletal 
hyperostosis 
"DISH" also 
known as 
Forestier's 
disease and 
ankylosing 
hyperostosis

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Diffuse_idiop
athic_skeletal_hyperostosis#Symptoms

Planned Parenthood of 
Wis., Inc. v. Van Hollen 

http://www.usccb.org/issues-and-
action/human-life-and-dignity/
health-care/upload /Ethical-Religious -
Directives-Catholic-Health-Care-
Services-

(05/23/2014) fifth-edition- 2009.pdf

Planned Parenthood of 
Wis., Inc. v. Van Hollen 

2013 Poverty 
Guidelines

http://aspe.hhs.gov/poverty/13poverty.cf
m#guidelines

Induced 
abortions 
(annual reports)

http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/stats/prev
yrsreportsitop.htm

(03/20/2015) http://host.madison.com/news/local/write
rs/jessica_vanegeren/fifth-planned-

parenthood-clinic-closes-in-wisconsin-
as-result-of/article_31f438a6-44d0-11e4

-9694-5b395df864ff.html
"Reported 
Induced 
Abortions in 
Wisconsin, 
2013" (Aug. 
2014)

http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/publicatio
ns/P4/p45360-13.pdf

13-cv-465-wmc 23 F. Supp. 3d 956

Ethical & 
Religious 
Directives for 
Catholic Health 
Services

  

Capital 
Times  article
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Births - 
Methods of 
Delivery

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/fastats/delivery.
htm

Guttmacher 
Institute, State-
by-State Trends 
in Abortion in 
the United 
States, 1973-
2011

http://www.guttmacher.org/presentations
/state_ab_pt.html

http://www.usccb.org/issues-and-
action/human-life-and-dignity/health-
care

/upload/Ethical-Religious- Directives-
Catholic-Health-Care-Services-fifth-
edition-
2009.pdf

http://www.jsonline.com/news/statepoliti
cs/walker-he-will-sign-abortion-ban-after

-20-years-b99455459z1-
294898821.html

2014 Poverty 
Guidelines

http://aspe.hhs.gov/poverty/14poverty.cf
m

13-cv-465-wmc 94 F.Supp.3d 949

United States 
Conference of 
Catholic 
Bishops, Ethical 
and Religious 
Directives for 
Catholic Health 
Care Services 26 
(5th ed. 2009)

Patrick 
Marley, Scott 
Walker says he 
would sign ban 
on abortions 
after 20 weeks, 
Journal Sentinel 
(Mar. 3, 2015)

http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-4653.pdf
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http://www.brookings.edu/research/pape
rs/2015/02/26-class-gaps-in-unintended-

childbearing-reeves

"At What Cost? 
Payment for 
Abortion Care 
by U.S. 
Women," Wome
n's Health 
Issues 23(3): 
e173-e178, May 
2013 p.12-13

http://www.guttmacher.org/pubs/journals
/j.whi.2013.03.001.pdf

Pfeil v. Wisconsin 13-cv-482 criminal record http://wcca.wicourts.gov

http://www.usccb.org/issues-and-
action/human-life-and-
dignity/healthcare/upload/Ethical–Religio
us–Directives–Catholic–Health–Care–

Services–fifth-editio n–2009.pdf

  

Richard V. 
Reeves & 
Joanna 
Venator, Sex, 
Contraception, 
or Abortion? 
Explaining Cass 
Gaps in 
Unintended 
Childbearing, 
Brookings Paper 
(Feb. 2015)

Planned Parenthood of 
Wis., Inc. v. Van Hollen 13-cv-485

U.S. Conference 
of Catholic 
Bishops Ethical 
and Religious 
Directives for 
Catholic Health 
Care Services

http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-4658.pdf
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Wesbrook v. Ulrich 13-cv-494
Merriam-
Webster entry 
for "coerce"

http://www.merriam-
webster.com/dictionary/coerce

Mustafa-El K.A. Ajala v. 
West 13-544 My own meals http://www.myownmeals.com/

Lindell v. Esser 13-cv-563

Between the 
Bars: 
Prometheus 
Writes

https://betweenthebars.org/blogs/540/na
thaniel-lindell

Coleman v. Messman 13-cv-566 2007CF000177 http://wcca.wicourts.gov

Estate of Heenan v. City of 
Madison 13-cv-606

The Fight or 
Flight Response: 
Our Body's 
Response to 
Stress

http://ptsd.about.com/od/symptomsanddi
agnosis/a/fight_flight.htm

Lacourciere v. Benisch 13-cv-616 criminal record http://wcca.wicourts.gov

http://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions/plantar-
fasciitis/basics/definition/
con-20025664

Anderson v. Sumnicht 13-cv-627

"c/o" is 
generally 
recognized as 
an abbreviation 
for "complains 
of."

medilexicon.com/medicaldictionary.php?
t=18507

Howard v. Colvin 13-cv-624
Plantar fasciitis 
Definition
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Mustafa-El K.A. Ajala v. 
Swiekatowski 13-cv-638 

Commission of 
Reducing Racial 
Disparities in 
the Wisconsin 
Justice System 
76-77

http://www4.uwm.edu/eti/reprints/Dispari
tiesCommissionAppendix.pdf

Briggs-Muhammad v. Lewis 13-cv-639 File not found http://www.cityofmadison.com/formshou
sing/

Hudacek v. LORAM Maint. 
of Way Inc. 13-cv-795 Rail services http://www.loram.com/services/default.a

spx?id=242

http://www.mayoclinic.org/diseases-
conditions/mrsa/basics/definition/con-

20024479

Simpson v. Walker 13-cv-776-bbc peliosis http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/157
34106

Naseer v. Belz 13-cv-821 WBC count http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/ency
/article/003643.htm

Why Health Care 
May Finally Be 
Ready for Big 
Data , Harv. Bus. 
Rev. (Dec. 3, 
2014)

https://hbr.org/2014/12/why-health-care-
may-finally-be-ready-for-big-data

http://www.wsj.com/articles/doctors-
cash-in-on-drug-tests-for-seniors-and-

medicare-pays-the-bill- 141567678 

http://www.npr.org/2015/01/25/3797561
56/the-potential-impact-of-big-data-

on-medicine

Scott v. Knox 13-cv-839 fluconazole http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/drug
info/meds/a690002.html

MRSA

Ameritox, Ltd. v. 
Millennium Health, LLC 13-cv-832 Doctors Cash In 

on Drug Tests for 
Seniors (not 
found)

Potential Impact 
of Big Data on 
Medicine  ( transcri
pt )

Jones v. WEA Ins. Corp. 13-cv-741
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http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-638.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-638.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-638.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-638.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-638.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-795.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-741.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-776.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-821.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-839.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/13-741.pdf


Unity Health Plans Ins. 
Corp. v. Iowa Health Sys 13-cv-845 995 F. Supp. 2d 874

Unity Health 
refers to its 
affiliation with 
UW Health on 
its website

https://unityhealth.com/

Electronic filing 
procedures

http:// 
www.wiwd.uscourts.gov/electronic-filing-
procedures

Procedures on 
motions for 
injunctive relief

http://www.wiwd.uscourts.gov/sites/defa
ult/files/Injunctive_Relief.pdf

Kraemer v. Hoffman 13-cv-860
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Freeland v. Wal-Mart 
Stores East, LP 10-cv-111-slc Slip & Fall cases 

(not found)
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Wikipedia page 
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Strandex Corp. v. Premium 
Composites, LLC 

ORDER 10-cv-705-
slc

definition 
"tentative"

Coleman v. USA 10-cv-736
Amendment to 
Sentencing 
Guidelines

http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10-50URL1.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10-50URL1.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10cv196URL1nyts.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10cv585URL1Lordosis.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10cv585URL1Lordosis.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10cv606URL1Spondylolisthesis.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10cv606URL1Spondylolisthesis.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10cv606URL1Spondylolisthesis.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10cv606URL1Spondylolisthesis.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10cv606URL2TheUseOfWaddellTestsInWorkersCompensationClaims.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10cv606URL2TheUseOfWaddellTestsInWorkersCompensationClaims.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/10-cv-705.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10-736URL1Amendments.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10cv778URL1AmbacPolicyholdersInformation.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10cv778URL1AmbacPolicyholdersInformation.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10cv778URL1AmbacPolicyholdersInformation.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10cv778URL1AmbacPolicyholdersInformation.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10-50URL1.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10-50URL1.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10cv196URL1nyts.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/10-cv-705.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/10-cv-705.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10-736URL1Amendments.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10-736URL1Amendments.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/10-736URL1Amendments.pdf


Archived URL's from Western District of Wisconsin 2009

Case Name Docket Number Reporter Citation PDF of Site URL of Opinion

Mickelson v. Astrue 09-cv-003-bbc

Social Security 
Administration 
annual earnings 
guidelines

http://www.ssa.gov/OACT/ 
COLA/sga.html
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WIAA and 
WWWY created 
web portal

http://wiaa.tv

Emplrs Ins. Co. v. Certain 
Underwriters at Lloyds of 
London

09-cv-201-bbc

AIDA Reinsurance 
and Insurance 
Arbitration Society 
(not found)

www.arias-us.org

Merle v. Astrue 09-cv-257-bbc
diagnose carpal 
tunnel syndrome

http://www.merck.com/mmpe/ 
sec04/ch042/ch042f.html

Douglas Dynamics, LLC v. 
Buyers Prods. Co.  09-cv-261-bbc Clevis.svg http://commons.wikimedia.org/ 

wiki/File:Clevis.svg

GeneTitan 
System (not found)

http://www.biotech.wisc.edu/gec 
/AffymetrixServices.asp

Federal Court 
Management 
Statistics (2008) 
(not found)

http://www.uscourts.gov/cgi-
bin/cmsd2008.pl

Rayco Mfg., Inc. 
(not found) http://www.raycomfg.com/

Wins Equip., LLC 
(not found) http://www.winsequipment.com/

Pfeil v. Edward Kraemer & 
Sons, Inc. 09-cv-390-wmc

small intestine 
cancer

www.answers.com/topic/small 
_intestine_cancer_1

Illumina, Inc. v. Affymetrix, 
Inc. 09-cv-277-bbc

Wins Equip., LLC v. Rayco 
Mfg., Inc. 09-cv-324-slc 668 F. Supp. 2d 1148

http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/09-003.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/09-003.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/09-003.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/09-003.pdf
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PrivaCash, Inc. v. Am. 
Express Co. 09-cv-391-slc 747 F. Supp. 2d 1114

definition of 
"name"

http://www.10-cv-705-webster 
.com/dictionary/name

Chesemore v. Alliance 
Holdings, Inc 09-cv-413-wmc  886 F. Supp. 2d 1007

University of 
Pennsylvania 
Dynamics 
Working Papers, 
#07-01 (January 
10, 2007)

http://repository.upenn.edu/ 
od_working_papers/2

Armstrong v. Grams 09-cv-0483-bbc

Interstate 
Commission for 
Adult Offender 
Supervision Rules 
(Commission 
Rules), effective 
January 1, 2008 
(not found)

http://www.interstate/Portals/0/ 
library/legal/ICAOS_Rules. pdf, Rule 
5.108

Liu v. Mund 09-cv-500-wmc
federal poverty 
line

http://aspe.hhs.gov/poverty

Policy F50 http://www.wisconsin.edu/ fadmin/fppp/f 
ppp50.htm

2009 revision to 
constitution 
bylaws (not found)

http://www.asm.wisc.edu/asm -
constitution-bylaws-dp1.html

Trek Bicycle Corp. v. Trek 
Winery, LLC 09-cv-603-vis

California 
Waterfowl 
Association wine 
program (not 
found)

http://www.calwaterfowl.org/

Anchor's 
intranet site

http://www.plandestination.com

Q & A (not found) http://www.plandestination.com
total value of the 
Unitized Fund (not 
found)

http://www.plandestination.com

Collegians for a 
Constructive Tomorrow v. 
Regents of the Univ. of 
Wis. Sys.

09-C-0514 820 F. Supp. 2d 932

Anchorbank v. Hofer 09-cv-610-slc

http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/09-cv-39.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/09-cv-39.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/09-413.pdf
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e2Interactive, Inc. v. 
Blackhawk Network, Inc. 09-cv-629-slc

Wisconsin 
Supreme Court 
Order No. 04-
07, Jan. 5, 2007

http://www.legis.state.wi.us /statutes/04-
07.pdf

File not found http://griceinnovationsinc.com

JG Innovations 
homepage

www.griceinnovations.com

McComish v. 
Bennet

http://www.supremecourt.gov/qp/10-
00239qp.pdf

Milwaukee 
Journal Sentinel 
article

www.jsonline.com/news/statepolitics/118
749889.html

Koschnick v. Doyle 09-cv-767

Grice Engineering, Inc. v. 
JG Innovations, Inc. 09-cv-632

Alternate JG 
Innovations 
homepage link

http://www.jgius.com

http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/09-629.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/09-629.pdf
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Kenseth v. Dean Health 
Plan, Inc. 08-cv-1-bbc 568 F. Supp. 2d 1013 Gastric Band http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/ 

Adjustable_gastric_band

Nawrocki v. Linder 08-cv-14-bbc blood donors (not 
found)

http://www.redcross.org/services/ 
biomed/0.1082.html

Lawton & Cates 
(not found) Http://lawtoncates.com

Wisconsin 
Supreme Court 
Order No. 04-
07, Jan. 5, 2007

http://www.wicourts.gov/ 
supreme/sc_hearing_rules.jsp

http://www.basspro.com/webapp 
/wcs/stores/servlet/Sporting Goods

Fishing-Fishing+Equipment

United States v. Thomas 08-cr-87-bbc-02
population of the 
City of Fond du 
Lac (not found)

http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states

http://www.judicialselection.us/ 
judicial_selection/methods/ selection_of

_judges.cfm?state=
2008 Minnesota 
Public Opinion 
Poll on Judicial 
Selections (not 
found)

http://www.justiceatstake.org/ node/15

2008 Wisconsin 
Public Opinion 
Poll on Judicial 
Selections (not 
found)

http://www.justiceatstake.org/ node/15

Class Counsel http://www.gottesdienerlaw.com/

website Class 
Counsel has 
created (not found)

http://www.alliantpension 
classaction.com

Ruppert v. Alliant Energy 
Cash Balance Pension Plan 08-cv-127-bbc

Tucker v. George 08-cv-024-bbc 569 F. Supp. 2d 834

Mertens v. Bass Pro 
Outdoors Online, LLC 08-cv-41-bbc

Bass pro 
Shops(R) Jig Eye 
Cleaner

Siefert v. Alexander 08-cv-126-bbc 597 F. Supp. 2d 860

Methods of 
Judicial Selection 
(not found)

http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/08-cv-1.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/08-024.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/08-024.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/08-024.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/08-024.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/08-041.pdf
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A.P. v. Tomah Area Sch. 
Dist. 08-cv-176-slc

College 
Admissions 
Calendar (not 
found)

http://www.collegeboard.com/ 
parents/appy/college-applications 
/21357.html

Davidson v. Astrue 08-cv-209-bbc
Sick Building 
Syndrome

http://epa.gov/iedweb00/pubs /sbs.html

WNS Holdings, LLC v. UPS 3:08-cv-275-bbc
Federal Court 
Management 
Statistics (2007)

http://www.uscourts.gov /cgi-
bin/cmsd2007.pl

Ziebell v. Deane 08-cv-281-bbc Training for 
Quality (not found) http://www.trainingforquality.com

Schultz v. TomoTherapy 
Inc.

08-cv-314-slc, 08-
cv-342-slc 676 F. Supp. 2d 780 "firm" www.freedictionary.com

Cluster 
headaches

http://www.mayoclinic.com/ 
health/cluster-headache/DS00487

National 
Headache 
Foundation, 
Headache Topic 
Sheet

http://www.headaches.org 
/education/Headache_Topic_ 
Sheets/Migraine

A Hidden Cause 
of Headache 
Pain

http://health.nytimes.com/ref/ 
health/healthguide/esn- headache-
ess.html

headache 
treatment

http://www.migraineresearch 
foundation.org/treatment.html

Rudich v. MGM Studio 08-cv-389-bbc Israel Bar http://www.israelbar.org.il/ 
english_inner.asp?pgId=18538
http://resources.bnet.com/topic/Burlingto
n+northern+santa+fe+corp.
+and+dividend.html (not found)

Sales Automation Support, 
Inc. v. Mir Maqbool Alam 
Khan

08-cv-516-slc Defendant's 
website (not found) http://www.mobilemarketer.com/

Dividend (not 
found)

Tyson v. Astrue 08-cv-383-bbc

Irish v. Burlington N. Santa 
Fe Ry. Co. 08-cv-469-slc

http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/08-209.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/08-209.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/08-314.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/08-383.pdf
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Davis v. Spoden 08-cv-584-slc

Rock County's 
Community 
RECAP Program 
Helps Offenders 
Beat Addiction, 
Cuts Corrections 
Costs (not found)

http://enews.wicounties.org/egov 
/docs/newsletters/89_83_ 1405.asp

Freedom from Religion 
Found., Inc. v. Obama 08-cv-588-bbc 705 F. Supp. 2d 1039

Letter from 
John Adams to 
Abigail Adams 
(Sept. 16, 1774)

http://www.masshist.org/ digitaladams

Welli v. Mercy Health Sys. 08-cv-650-slc
Lawyer 
Registration Form 
(not found)

http://attorneyreg.wiwd. uscourts.gov

Intel Corp. v. Bd. of 
Regents of the Univ. of 
Wis. Sys.

08-cv-700-bbc WARF Report 
(not found)

http://www.warf.org/inventors/index.jsp?
cid=17&scid=20

Riddell, Inc. v. Schutt 
Sports, Inc.  08-cv-711-bbc 724 F. Supp. 2d 963 concave http://www.merriam-

webster.com/dictionary/concave

Bong v. Thurmer 08-cv-731-bbc 649 F. Supp. 2d 922 Isthmus article http://www.cryrapebook.com 
/Articles.html

http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/05%20CF%2078AdamsCo.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/05%20CF%2078AdamsCo.pdf
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Weber v. United States IRS 07-C-001-C
The Truth About 
Frivolous Tax 
Arguments

http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-utl /friv_tax.pdf

Lindquist Ford, Inc. v. 
Middleton Motors, Inc. 07-cv-12-bbc 665 F. Supp. 2d 1009

The RMA Journal, 
at 1 (Oct. 2002) 
(page not found)

http://findarticles.com/p/articles/ 
mimOIW/is/2.

http://www.aignationalunion.com 
/nationalunion/public/nata 
boutus/0,2136,

401,00.html

USA v. Kriemelmeyer, 
Frederick G. 07-cr-052

"Sentence 
structure" 
website

http://dwmlc.com/dwm/pages/category.p
hp?category=6

Strong v. Wisconsin 07-C-086-C
prison sexual 
abuse cases

http://www.abcnews.go.com/ 
US/story?id=3024521

United States v. Whitaker  07-CR-123-C

Sunset in 
Madison on 
6/17, 2007 was 
8:39 p.m

http://www.timeanddate.com

File not found www.chrysler.com
File not found http://www.dodge.com/
File not found http://www.jeep.com/
File not found http://www.mbusa.com/
File not found http://www.daimlerchrysler.com/

Martin v. Astrue  07-C-0186-C SSR 83-20 http://www.ssa.gov/OP Home/ 
rulings/di/01/SSR83-20-di-01.html

Tristano v. Federal Bureau 
of Prisons 07-cv-189 File not found http://www.usdoj.gov/olc/quinlan.15.htm

Nichols v. Nat'l Union Fire 
Ins. Co.  07-C-0021-C 509 F. Supp. 2d 752

National Union 
Fire Insurance 
Company of 
Pittsburgh, Pa 
 (page not found)

Taurus IP, LLC v. 
DaimlerChrysler Corp. 07-cv-158

http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/07-C-001.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/07-C-001.pdf
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Wisconsin 
residents living 
below 100% of the 
federal poverty 
threshold need 
civil legal services 
each year (page 
not found)

http://www.wisbar.org/AM/Template.cfm
?Section=ProBono

Wisconsin Self-
Help Center

http://www.wicourts.gov/services/ 
public/selfhelp/info.htm

Langeman Mfg., Ltd. v. 
Pinnacle W. Enters. 07-cv-00411-bbc,  524 F. Supp. 2d 1112

Defendant's 
website

www.sprayliner.com

File not found http://www.ford.com/en/vehicles/vehicle
Showroom/default.htm

File not found http://www.fordvehicles.com
Mercury 
Vehicles 
homepage

http://www.mercuryvehicles.com

Lincoln Motor 
Co. homepage

http://www.lincoln.com

File not found http://www.mazdausa.com/MusaWeb/dis
playConficModels.action

File not found http://www.volvocars.us/tools/buildyourv
olvo-iframe.htm

Federal Rules of 
Civil Procedure

on the Internet

Federal Rules of 
Civil Procedure

on the Internet

King v. City of Madison  07-C-295-C

Taurus IP, LLC v. Ford 
Motor Co. 07-cv-481

www.law.cornell.edu/rules/frcp

Am. Gen. Life Ins. Co. v. 
Schreiber  3:07-cv-500-bbc www.law.cornell.edu/rules/frcp

Am. Gen. Life Ins. Co. v. 
Schreiber 07-C-500-C

http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/07-295.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/07-295.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/07-cv-00411.pdf
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"Roman Catholic 
Foundation" (not 
found)

http://www.wdfi.org/apps/Corp 
Search/Search.aspx?

drum shield (not 
found) http://www.stpaulscc.org/ao.php

Pfeiffer v. Astrue  07-cv-566-jcs 576 F. Supp. 2d 956 SSR 06-03p http://www.ssa.gov/OP Home/ 
rulings/di/01/SSR2006-03- di-01.html

Trouve Enters. v. Newell 
Rubbermaid Inc. 3:07-cv-0601-bbc

Federal Court 
Management 
Statistics (2006)

http://www.uscourts.gov/cgi- 
bin/cmsd2006.pl

SanDisk Corp. v. ITE 
Techs., Inc.

07-cv-605-bbc,07-
cv-607-bbc ITE (not found) http://www.ite.com.tw/EN/ index.aspx

MOAEC, Inc. v. Pandora 
Media, Inc. 07-cv-654-bbc 607 F. Supp. 2d 980 downloading http://www.merriam-webster.com 

/dictionary/downloading

Labonne v. Astrue  07-cv-727-bbc ejection fraction 
(not found)

http://www.mavoclinic.com/ 
health/ejection-fraction/AN00360

Roman Catholic Found. v. 
Regents of the Univ. of 
Wis. Sys. 

07-C-0505 578 F. Supp. 2d 1121

http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/07-cv-566.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/07-cv-0601.pdf
http://lib.circ7.dcn/documents/WIWD/07-cv-0601.pdf
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United States v. 
Wanigasinge 95-CR-0073-C

business matters 
in Sri Lanka (page 
not found)

http://lakdiva.org/suntimes/ 
990711/busm.html

squeeze http://www.cftc.gov/opa/glossary 
/opaglossary_s.htm

forward contract http://cftc.gov/opa/glossary 
/opaglossary_f.htm

Delta neutral http://cftc.gov/opa/glossary/ 
opaglossary_d.htm

Iverson v. McMahon 06-C-339-C rhizotomy http://www.spineuniverse.com/ 
displayarticle.php/article200.html

Rhonchi (not 
found)

http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medline 
plus/ency/article/003323.htm

SSR 82-61: Titles 
II and XVI: Past 
Relevant Work -- 
 The Particular 
Job or the 
Occupation as 
Generally 
Performed

http://www.ssa.gov/OPHome 
/rulings/di/02/SSR82-61-di-02.html

Southwire Co. v. J.P. 
Morgan Chase & Co.

 MDL Docket No. 
1303, 02-C-707-C, 
03-C-314-C, 03-C-
316-C, 03-C-317-C, 
03-C-318-C, 03-C-
368-C, 06-C-169-C

528 F. Supp. 2d 908
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SSR 00-4p: Titles 
II and XVI: Use 
of Vocational 
Expert and 
Vocational 
Specialist 
Evidence, and 
Other Reliable 
Occupational 
Information in 
Disability 
Decisions

http://www.ssa.gov/OP Home/ 
rulings/di/02/SSR2000-04-di- 02.html

SSR 82-62: Titles 
II and XVI: A 
Disability 
Claimant's 
Capacity To Do 
Past Relevant 
Work, In General

http://www.ssa.eov/OP Home/ 
rulines/di/02/SSR82-62-di-02.html

Henderson v. Huibregste 06-C-407-C
Morris 
Multimedia, Inc.

http://www.morrismultimedia. 
com/?cat=8

corticosteroid 
use

http://www.mayoclinic.com/ 
health/steroids/HQ01431

diagnosing 
asthma

http://www.merck.com/mmhe/ 
sec04/ch044/ch044a.html

xolair (not found) http://www.xolair.com/patient/ about 
xolair.jsp

Ricoh Co. v. Asustek 
Computer Inc. 06-C-462-C NU Technology, 

Inc. (not found)
http://www.nu-global.com/1_ 
english/1_company/01_about.php

Hernandez v. McMahon  06-C-344-C

Begolke v. Astrue  06-C-445-C
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